
From: Samantha Cox
To: Zach Torrance-Smith
Cc: Jackie Sharp
Subject: RE: SPF-24-00007 Mohar - Request for Final Short Plat Review
Date: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 9:43:10 AM
Attachments: SPF-24-00007 Mohar-KCPW Plan Review Team Comments.pdf
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Zach,
 
Public Works comments for SPF-24-00007 are attached. The water mitigation and accesses
requirements have not been met for final plat approval.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
 

Samantha Cox, CFM, Water Resources Specialist

P: 509.962.7680 | F: 509.962.7663 | E: samantha.cox@co.kittitas.wa.us
Kittitas County Public Works
411 N Ruby St. Suite 1, Ellensburg, WA 98926
www.co.kittitas.wa.us/public-works

 
 

From: Jackie Sharp <jackie.sharp@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 4:14 PM
To: Arden Thomas <arden.thomas@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Cameron Curtis
<cameron.curtis@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Christian Preszler <christian.preszler@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
Darren Case <darren.case@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Dustin Freniere <dustin.freniere@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
Jackie Sharp <jackie.sharp@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Josh Fredrickson
<josh.fredrickson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Justin Turnbull <justin.turnbull@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kelee
Hodges <kelee.hodges.pw@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kodie Hill <kodie.hill@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Nicholas
Rogers <nicholas.rogers@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Samantha Cox <samantha.cox@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Tate
Mahre <tate.mahre@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: FW: SPF-24-00007 Mohar - Request for Final Short Plat Review

 
Hello,
 
Please have comments completed by Wednesday, September 11 by 4pm. Thank you.
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411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523
Ellensburg, WA  98926 FAX (509) 962-7663


KITTITAS COUNTY 


DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS


M E M O R A N D U M 


TO: All Staff 
FROM:  Public Works Plan Review Team 
DATE:  September 12, 2024 
SUBJECT: SPF-24-00007 Mohar 


ACCESS 1. An approved access permit shall be required from the Department of
Public Works prior to creating any new driveway access or performing
work within the county road right-of-way.


2. Maintenance of the driveway access and private roads that are not
intended to become county right-of-way is the responsibility of the
property owners who benefit from its use.


3. Any further subdivisions or lots to be served by proposed access may
result in further access requirements. See Kittitas County Road
Standards.


4. In addition to the above-mentioned conditions, all applicable Kittitas
County Road Standards apply to this proposal.


OF NOTE 
The following elements must be addressed for final Short Plat: 
5. Easement must show a fire apparatus turnaround at termination or 


within 150 feet on shared residential driveway (KCC 12.04.04.090).
6. All shared residential driveways shall have a maintenance agreement 


recorded with the final plat approval that specifies consistent 
maintenance in accordance with the approved plat/plans (KCC 
12.04.07.060(Q)). (JS)


ENGINEERING Except as exempted in KCC 14.05.060, no grading or filling upon a site involving 
more than one hundred (100) cubic yards shall be performed without a grading 
permit from the County Engineer or Public Works designee (KCC 14.05.050). An 
application for grading in excess of five hundred (500) cubic yards shall be 
accompanied by an engineered grading plan (KCC 14.05.080). (CP) 


SURVEY Lot closure complete 


TRANSPORTATION 
CONCURRENCY 


No transportation concurrency management application is required for this 
project. (JS) 


FLOOD No comments. (SC) 
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411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523
Ellensburg, WA  98926 FAX (509) 962-7663


WATER 
MITIGATION/ 
METERING 


KCC Chapter 13.35.027 requirements have not been met. A conservation 
easement for lot 3 of the short plat must be recorded prior to final plat 
approval. (SC)  


AIRPORT No comments. (JS) 


Please contact Kittitas County Public Works (509) 962-7523 with any questions. 






KITTITAS COUNTY






Mohar\SPF-24-00007 Mohar-KCPW Plan Review Team Comments.docx
 
From: Zach Torrance-Smith <zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 2:12 PM
To: Jackie Sharp <jackie.sharp@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Justin Turnbull
<justin.turnbull@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Tate Mahre <tate.mahre@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Samantha Cox
<samantha.cox@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Dan Suggs
<dan.suggs@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Cc: Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Chace Pedersen
<chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: SPF-24-00007 Mohar - Request for Final Short Plat Review

 
Good afternoon,
 
CDS received application for final short plat for SPF-24-00007 (SP-24-00005 Mohar). Please
find the preliminary approval documents attached. Below is the link for the Final Mohar Short
Plat Documents.
Pursuant to RCW 58.17.140, CDS has 30 days to review a complete final short plat
application. Due to this quick turnaround, we are requesting a one-week review deadline for
all departments.
 
Please have all comments submitted by 5:00pm Thursday, September 12, 2024.
 
Internal Link: SPF-24-00007 Mohar  
 
 
Zach Torrance-Smith
  Planner I
 Kittitas County Community Development Services
 411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2
 Ellensburg, WA 98926
 P: 509-962-7079
 zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
If this is about a Public Records request, please go to
http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out a request for public
records through the GovQA portal.
 
 

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices. 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14
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